Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March, 2019 7:29 PM

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svecs/Claims & 1A/Taxis/Claims)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: URGENT / 2nd REMINDER Re: Accident on 1/8/2018 involving SHD 6389Z &
SHB 4335C (Our Ref: TAX/08/18/2002/lg) LKK REF CC4/11118014242/Nhb3

Attachments: 08 18 2002 - LOD.PDF; 20180801_222337.jpg; 20180801_222316.jpg

Without Prejudice

Dear Lee Gek,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are preparing for our mandate.

We will expedite and will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims) [mailto:LeeGek@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 January, 2019 5:27 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: URGENT / 2nd REMINDER Re: Accident on 1/8/2018 involving SHD 6389Z & SHB 4335C (Our Ref:
TAX/08/18/2002/Ig)

URGENT
2N° REMINDER

Dear Vic,
Please let us have your offer by 10t January 2019. Thanks.

Regards



Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@smnr

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)

Sent: 20/11/2018 15:16

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: URGENT / REMINDER Re: Accident on 1/8/2018 involving SHD 6389Z & SHB 4335C (Our Ref:
TAX/08/18/2002/Ig)

URGENT
REMINDER

Dear Thin Thin,

Video footage is not available. We attach 2 scene photos for your perusal.
Please let us have your offer by 27" November 2018. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)

Claims Department
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@smnr

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 08/10/2018 09:05

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & IA/Taxis/Claims)

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: FW: LOD Re: Accident on 1/8/2018 involving SHD 6389Z & SHB 4335C (Our Ref: TAX/08/18/2002/Ig)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/11118014242/Nub3 Thin Thin

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/Claims & 1A/Taxis/Claims) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 7:07 PM

To: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 1/8/2018 involving SHD 63897 & SHB 4335C (Our Ref: TAX/08/18/2002/1g)

Dear All,
We attach our LOD and the supporting documents for your perusal.
Please acknowledge and let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@smnr

AUTOMOTIVE




